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From: Dear, Marcie R [Marcie.Dear@chartercom.com]
Sent:  Friday, December 14, 2007 12:13 PM

To: UTC DL Records Center

Cc: Sanders, Betty J

Subject: Re:.Docket UT-072149, Emergency contact information

Compliance Filing WAC 480-120-414
Docket No. UT-072149

Charter Fiberlink, LLC submits its Emergency Contact Information to the WA Utilities and

Transportation Commission:

Telephony Manager-Customer Care
941 Charter Commons

St. Louis, MO 63017

(866) 212-1063
telgovtescalations@chartercom.com

Submitted by:

Marcie Ross Dear
Regulatory Specialist
Charter Telephone
(314) 543-5812

E-MATIL CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:"

The contents of this e-mail message and

any attachments ‘are intended solely for the
addressee (s) and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. If you
are not the intended recipient of this message
or 1f this message has been addressed to you
in error, please immediately alert the sender
by reply e-mail and then delete this message
and any attachments. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are notified that

any use, dissemination, distribution, copying,
or storage of this message or any attachment
is strictly prohibited.
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